11/9/2020 State of lowa Mail - Fwd: ICN Waiver Request

.
lOW&gOV Wiencek, Tami <tami.wiencek@iowa.gov>

Fwd: ICN Waiver Request

1 message

Meyer, Allen <allen.meyer@iowa.gov> Tue, Oct 6, 2020 at 2:30 PM
To: DAS Waiver Variance Response <daswaivervarianceresponse@iowa.gov>, Brian Clayton <brian.clayton@iowa.gov>, Steve Dick <steve.dick@iowa.gov>, Cord Overton
<cord.overton@iowa.gov>, Deb Evans <deb.evans@iowa.gov>, Mark Johnson <mark.johnson@iowa.gov>

All,

The forwarded email signifies the DAS Interim Director's approval of your attached waiver request. Let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,
Al Meyer

lowa Department of i i BIVICES
DAS Service « Efficiency « Value
Allen L. Meyer

Chief Procurement Officer
Towa Department of Administrative Services
Hoover Building, 3rd Floor - 1305 E. Walnut, Des Moines, IA 50319

Office: (515) 725-2272 Cell: (515) 829-9301
Allen.Meyer@iowa.gov
http://das.iowa.gov

b% BE GREEN -- Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Attachments area

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Trombino, Paul <Paul.Trombino@governor.iowa.gov>

Date: Tue, Oct 6, 2020 at 2:03 PM

Subject: Re: ICN Waiver Request

To: Meyer, Allen <allen.meyer@iowa.gov>

Cc: Heuton, Dave [DAS] <Dave.Heuton@iowa.gov>, Wendt, Karl [DAS] <Karl.Wendt@iowa.gov>

| concur, please proceed. Thank you

From: "Meyer, Allen" <allen.meyer@iowa.gov>

Date: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 at 12:41 PM

To: "Trombino, Paul" <Paul.Trombino@governor.iowa.gov>

Cc: "Heuton, Dave [DAS]" <Dave.Heuton@iowa.gov>, "Wendt, Karl [DAS]" <Karl.Wendt@iowa.gov>
Subject: Fwd: ICN Waiver Request

Paul,

| am forwarding a waiver request. It is from ICN, but the system supports the Department of Corrections. | recommend approval.

Respectfully,
Al Meyer

lowa Department of i i BIVICES
DAS Service « Efficiency « Value
Allen L. Meyer

Chief Procurement Officer

Towa Department of Administrative Services

Hoover Building, 3rd Floor - 1305 E. Walnut, Des Moines, IA 50319
Office: (515) 725-2272 Cell: (515) 829-9301

Allen.Meyer@iowa.gov

http://das.iowa.gov
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b% BE GREEN -- Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Attachments area

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Clayton, Brian <brian.clayton@iowa.gov>

Date: Wed, Sep 23, 2020 at 4:14 PM

Subject: ICN Waiver Request

To: Allen Meyer <allen.meyer@iowa.gov>

Cc: Cord Overton <cord.overton@iowa.gov>, Dick, Steve <steve.dick@iowa.gov>, Deb Evans <deb.evans@iowa.gov>, Mark Johnson <mark.johnson@iowa.gov>

Al, as you previously suggested, | have attached the waiver request to extend the current inmate calling system on a month to month basis, not to exceed 12 months.
| have copied Cord and Steve from DOC as they are also involved with the project and can assist with any questions or comments you or Director Trombino may have.

Let me know if you need anything else to process the waiver request.

Thank you for your assistance through this process.

Sincerely,

Brian Clayton / Iowa Communications Network / Purchasing Agent III - Contracting

P:515-725-4616, Email: brian.clayton@iowa.gov

Office Hours: Monday-Thursday: 8 AM -4:30 PM, Friday: 8 AM-12 PM

ﬁ 12-031 Waiver Request.pdf
383K
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